From: Michael Schneider <michaels@scipp.ucsc.edu>
Subject: milagro shift house info
Date: February 7, 2005 11:29:17 AM PST
To: "David A. Williams" <daw@scipp.ucsc.edu>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott DelLay <sdelay @whopper.lanl.gov>
Date: February 7, 2005 10:28:30 AM PST

To: Michael Scheider <michaels@scipp.ucsc.edu>
Subject: Re: <milagro> Shift house sign up calendar

The new shift house is in the Canyon Village Apartments 3200 Canyon Road. The phone for the management is 663-0680.
The apartment number is 3,105 . The three thousand in the number indicates the building number. It's
the third complex as your heading west. The apartment is on the east side of the third building complex.
You don't have to use the building stairs its on the ground floor but up the hill along the sidewalk.
The keys to the apartment are in the middle drawer in my desk. In the folder that came with the community policies.
At 12:16 PM 2/3/2005, you wrote:

Hi

We have a new sign up calendar for our new shift house.

| have created a Yahoo mail account which comes with a free calendar. Please sign in as:
user ; milagroshift

passw: our usual password

You will find the calendar tap and can view it as a month. Then one can edit it and put his name down for
the period one wants to use the shift house. | have added my name Schneider for one day and Gus
has added Ignacio for the period of : Feb. 14 till 18.
The new shift house has two bed rooms . So no more than two people should sign up for the same day.
any questions ?
Some one ( Scott ? ) should send out the info about the new shift house , please.
Michael </blockquote></x-html>




